

WEDNESDAY, September 28, 2022, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

PRESENT: The following Commissioners were present during roll call: Chair

Teichert, and Commissioners Humphrey, DeBrier, Hawkins, Hirales,

Huerta and Raya

ABSENT: Vice Chair Berrellez and Commissioner Payne

STAFF PRESENT: Edward Enriquez, Rosemary Koo, Megan Stoye, Jennifer Anderson,

Captain Charles Payne

Chair Teichert convened the meeting at 5:37 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No e-comments were received prior to the start of the meeting. There were no public comments received by phone.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES

The minutes of the August 24, 2022 minutes were approved with the following modification: correct attendance to reflect Vice-Chair Berrellez absent from the meeting.

ATTENDANCE

The Community Police Review Commission excused the absence of Chair Berrellez from the August 24, 2022 meeting.

2022 VIRTUAL NACOLE CONFERENCE SCHEDULE

The Commissioners unanimously voted to receive and file the 2022 NACOLE Conference schedule.

FILE AB 953 REPORTING CYCLES

The Commissioners unanimously voted to receive and file the AB 953 reporting cycles. Chair Teichert made a comment stating she would like to see a future report specific to the Riverside Police Department.



WEDNESDAY, September 28, 2022, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

DISCUSSION CALENDAR

REVIEW OF 2022 BY-LAW AD HOC COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

CPRC Consultant Frank Hauptmann, Commissioner Humphrey and Commissioner Hawkins made a presentation to the group to report some of the changes they are proposing to the by-laws.

Commissioner Huerta made a motion to continue the item to the October 26, 2022 CPRC Meeting to allow time for further review. It was seconded by Commissioner DeBrier. The motion to continue passed unanimously.

CLOSED SESSION

At 6:03 p.m., the Community Police Review Commission recessed from open session and at 6:20 p.m., reconvened in a virtual platform for closed session pursuant to Government Code §54957(b)(1) to consider the evaluation of performance or to hear complaints or charges brought against City employees by another person or employee concerning (7) PC22-04013, (8) PC22-05019, and (9) PC22-05021. The Community Police Review Commission recessed from closed session at 7:24 p.m. and reconvened in person/virtual platform for open session at 7:30 p.m.

COMMUNICATION

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS

There were no items to report from City Attorney regarding Closed Session discussions.

BRIEF REPORTS ON CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, AND MEETINGS ATTENDED BY CPRC Commissioner DeBrier shared that he and Commissioner Huerta attended the Annual NACOLE Conference in Fort Worth, Texas. He also reported that the Ad Hoc Committee is continuing review of CPRC presentation materials and the information on the CPRC website. An update will be given at the next CPRC Meeting.

Commissioner Huerta also reported he attended the Annual NACOLE Conference along with Commissioner DeBrier and encouraged the other Commissioners to attend a conference in the future if possible.

UPDATES FROM THE RIVERSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT



City of Arts & Innovation

COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, September 28, 2022, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

Captain Payne extended an invitation to all Commissioners to participate in a ride-along with RPD and extended an invitation for Commissioners to participate in a sit-along in the RPD Dispatch Center. He also advised the Commission that the Riverside Police Department's National Night Out is scheduled for October 4, 2022.

UPDATES FROM THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

Interim Assistant City Manager/Chief Financial Officer/City Treasurer Edward Enriquez reported the following City Council items associated with RPD:

September 6, 2022:

- (1) Procurement process wavier to authorize the purchase of new and used vehicles in an amount not to exceed Measure Z funding of \$1,700,000
- (2) Increase to annual Purchase Order 230058 with Heli-Mart, Inc. in the amount of \$221,316 and Purchase Order 230093 with H.E.R.O.S., Inc. in the amount of \$119,257 for repair and maintenance of Police helicopters.
- (3) Resolution to renew the \$10,000 reward offer for information leading to the determination of the identify of, and the apprehension of, the person or persons responsible for the recent home invasion robbieries at the 14100 block of Ashton Lane, the 18400 block of Moss Road, and the 1500 block of Kyle Court.

September 20, 2022

- (1) Council received a report on the Police vehicle upfitting process
- (2) Approval of the Riverside Police Administrators' Associated Memorandum of Understanding effective January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2023
- (3) Memorandum of Understanding with Riverside Unified School District in the amount of \$2,126,620 including a City match of \$1,063,310 from the Riverside Police Department Biennial Budget for the School Resource Officer Program through June 30, 2024.
- (4) Memorandum of Understanding with Alvord Unified School District in the amount of \$1,275,972 including a City match of \$637,986 annually from the Police



WEDNESDAY, September 28, 2022, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

Department Biennial Budget for the School Resource Officer Program through June 30, 2024.

Edward also reported the following upcoming Council Agenda Item:

October 4, 2022

(1) Fifth Amended Aviation Program Agreement with the City of Corona for \$120,000 for 120 flight hours in as-needed emergency response support through June 30, 2023.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION AS REQUESTED BY COMMISSION MEMBERS OR CPRC MANAGER

Chair Teichert reiterated her request to have a presentation from the Riverside Police Department on the Racial Identity Profiling Act report.

Commissioner DeBrier requested a future item be brought to the Commission for discussion to prepare a proposal to request the City of Riverside host the 2025 Annual NACOLE Conference. He also requested to make a brief presentation at the next CPRC Meeting outlining the updates to presentation materials and website information.

CPRC Manager Megan Stoye advised Commissioners that the City Manager's Office has been working with the Inclusiveness, Community Engagement, and Governmental Processes Committee (ICGC) to review Resolution 23618, which identifies the rules and procedures for Council to follow. ICGC has requested to review the roles of the City of Riverside Boards and Commissions separately. She will advise when the discussion pertaining to CPRC is brought to ICGC. She also requested the City Attorney's Office present regarding the recently passed Assembly Bill 2449, which revises the Brown Act in relation to teleconference participation.

Commissioner DeBrier also requested the Riverside Police Department make a future presentation to the Commission to report on Officer Involved Deaths (OID) incidents. Frank Hauptmann advised that a report will be forthcoming regarding a report in progress. Captain Payne reported that there has only been one (1) OID year-to-date, which was previously briefed to the Commission by Chief Larry Gonzalez.



WEDNESDAY, September 28, 2022, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 26, 2022.

Chair Teichert adjourned the meeting at 7:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

JENNIFER ANDERSON EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT